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Пнд, 17 Июл 2023 15:51

Re: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in
Lieu of National Passport
От: call center <tourism@mota.gov.eg>

Кому: kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>

 
Our dear customer Mr. /
Evgenia

Greetings to you,
 
Thank you for contacting us, please note that the answer to your inquiry is as follows (...)

You are most welcome to visit the Egyptian nearest embassy to obtain a prior visa in order to visit Egypt .

Israel is one of the countries whose nationals are required to register their passports within 7 days of the date of arrival at the passport
departments.

Otherwise ,please provide us with the following data so that we can provide the necessary assistance for you.

​Full name 
Mobile Number 
More details about your inquiry 

We are looking forward to seeing you in Egypt.
 
If you have any other inquiries, please do not hesitate to contact us again.
 
Ministry of Tourism and antiquities
 
AA

From: MOA Portal
Sent: Sunday, July 16, 2023 9:29 AM
To: call center
Subject: إعادة توجيه: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National
Passport
 

>Евгения Казакова <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com :من
‏‏تم الإرسال: 25/ذو الحجة/1444 03:30 م

MOA Portal :إلى
Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport :‏‏الموضوع

 
مساء

 الخير!
 

My
 name is Evgenia, and I represent ATLAS. At the moment, at the request of the Israelis, we are updating data 

 on entry to different countries using Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport. It is a second passport and
is issued exclusively to Israeli citizens

.who do not live in the country. This passport is also known as a Provisional Passport 
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